




Subject: FW: FCA/GC meeting 4 November - notes and actions
 
Good morning all
 
Hope you are well.
 
I don’t seem to have received a response to my email  belowand wondered if you could please
provide an update and if its worth putting another meeting in our diaries.
 
Kind Regards
 

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 5:42 PM
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: FCA/GC meeting 4 November - notes and actions
 
Good afternoon all
 
Thank you again for your time and the useful discussions at our recent meeting.
 
 

 
      

 
Actions
I’ve extracted the agreed actions below, and added the Commission’s updates/comments  since
we last met.
 
Action: FCA to obtain contacts for GC within the Authorised Business and Innovate teams.
 
Action: FCA to direct GC to any website links or guidance that may be useful for our own
knowledge and understanding regarding:

1. the application/authorisation process,
2. Application and/or annual fees for business captured under Contracts for Difference –

Article 85 of FSMA 2000 Order 2001
3. The territorial application of the FCA.

 



Action: BetIndex: GC to seek copy of guidance note and contact name/team directly from
operator. GC update 17/11/2020: We have obtained a copy of the note issued by 

 and are liasing
with him directly regarding BetIndex matter. However, we would appreciate it if you could
confirm an appropriate contact in the Authorisations team (or elsewhere within the FCA) for
discussions around  an  overall agreed regulatory approach between the Commission and FCA.
We are particularly keen to take this aspect forward so we can resolve the approach with this
operator, so would appreciate it if these details could be forwarded on to us as soon as available
even if you do not have updates on the other actions as yet.
 
Action: FCA to confirm appropriate contacts to include for GC to report potential unauthorised
operators/firms
 

 
 

Action: FCA to raise GC proposed comms internally and revert to advise GC relevant
team/contact to progress this with.
 
 
I look forward to hearing from you and please do give me a call if you wish to discuss any of the
above.
 
Kind Regards
 

 
 

Gambling Commission
4th Floor Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP
 
 

 
www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk
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